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Your Ref 19/ 01255/ FUL

My Ref 381

Dear Lizz y,

Re Change of use of agricultural land to tourism and siting of 5 holiday units

Further to our ea rlier conversations and discussions this year, and in consultation with my client, I would

like to formally discharge prior commencement c onditions:

• 3 (BMEP)

• 5 (passing bay)

• 6 (travel plan)

I would also like to discharge a lighting c ondition (8) as the details are included within the BMEP.

Given that the p lanning permission expires on the 13th October 2023, following the formal discharge of

the pre -commencement planning conditions, the development will commence by the paying of the

SPA mitigation fee, the erection of the protective stock fence and the creation of a passing bay –

three things required as a d irec t result of the planning permission and therefore c onsid ered to

implement the p lanning p ermission.

Ecology - Conditions 3 (BME P) and 8 (lighting)

Th e initia l su rvey undertaken for the original planning application was by Sam Buck of ARC Ecology;

the follow-up BMEP, which accompanies this application has a lso use d ARC to provide the required




